
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP

51 West 52nd Street  

New York, NY 10019-6142 

+1 212 506 5000 

orrick.com 

Lisa Tonery

E ltonery@orrick.com 
D +1 212 506 3710 
F +1 212 506 5151 

May 24, 2017

Via Email 

Larine A. Moore  
Docket Room Manager  
Division of Natural Gas Regulation  
Office of Regulation and International Engagement  
Office of Fossil Energy  
U.S. Department of Energy  
1000 Independence Ave SW  
Washington, D.C. 20585  
larine.moore@hq.doe.gov

Re:  Freeport LNG Development, L.P., Freeport LNG Expansion, L.P., FLNG 
Liquefaction, LLC, FLNG Liquefaction 2, LLC and FLNG Liquefaction 3, LLC 
Notice Change of Counsel for FE Dockets 07-136-LNG, 08-70-LNG, 09-130-LNG, 
10-150-LNG, 10-160-LNG, 10-161-LNG, 11-51-LNG, 11-156-LNG, 11-161-LNG, 
12-6-LNG, 12-115-LNG, 13-26-LNG, 13-51-LNG, 13-148-LNG, 15-103-LNG, 16-
2-LNG, 16-108-LNG, 17-23-LNG 

Dear Ms. Moore and parties to the service lists in the above-dockets,  

Please be advised that counsel for the applicants, to Freeport LNG Development, L.P., Freeport LNG 
Expansion, L.P., FLNG Liquefaction, LLC, FLNG Liquefaction 2, LLC and FLNG Liquefaction 3, 
LLC, in the above-referenced dockets has changed from Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP to 
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP.  The updated attorney contact information is as follows: 

Lisa Tonery  
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 
51 West 52nd Street  

New York, NY 10019-6142 

(212) 506-3710  

ltonery@orrick.com

Mariah Johnston  
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 
51 West 52nd Street  

New York, NY 10019-6142 

(212) 506-3542 

mjohnston@orrick.com

Kindly update the service list accordingly.  Should you have any questions about this filing, please feel 
free to contact the undersigned at (212) 506-3710. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Lisa M. Tonery 
Lisa M. Tonery 
Mariah T. Johnston 
Attorneys for Freeport LNG Development, L.P. 
Freeport LNG Expansion, L.P.  
FLNG Liquefaction, LLC 
FLNG Liquefaction 2, LLC 
FLNG Liquefaction 3, LLC 
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